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: Each numbet indicates the total
population of that "population unit” area. - THA
Yach district must have essentially equal population. %, 2455 .

. The population of each of the 4 districts must be close L

to 16,096, with no more than a 1,609 difference between ™ _

the largest and smallest. (If you wish to deaw a 5-district WV
map, each of the 5 districts must be close to 12,877, with 5% %
no more than 2 1,287 difference berween the largest and
 smallest.)

Please use a thick datk-colored pen to draw your map, then submit
it at City Hall or by email to distx:ictclccn'ons@san-clementc.org.

You can hand-deliver, mail, fax, scan and emuail, or photograph and
- email your map,

" Name:

- SC- e ot
]

Phone and/ot email:

o ~ N 42021 CALIPER Natianat Demegrmphics Corpomtion, September 6 , 2003
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Fuentes, Candy

From: Tom Barnes _

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 1:01 PM

To: DistrictElections

Cc Hall, Andy; Knoblock, Steve; Cabral, Victor; Duncan, Chris; Enmeier, Mark; Loeffler, Rick
Subject: Proposed 5 District Map

Attachments: District Map.pdf

5 District Map

Tom Barnes
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Pler@owl-zzoz
;;Southwest-—-—4449 |
- Cyprus Shores—1176
Salvador (Hills)—2173
Trestles—-sobo
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San Clemente
Municipal Golf Course
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District3 = .

Rancho San Clemente—5134
| Marblehead Inland—2491
““r...-Marblehead Coastal —818
S twwn. CoastHighland Lights—2557
N, e Presidio/Broadmoor—2000
" Total—13000 ...
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District 4

Forster Ranch— 13826
" (Costero Risco—826)
Total— 13000




District 5

Talega—9866
Pacifica-Paradiso—454
) Reserve—1216
. Costero Risco—826
Total—13000

—Costero Risco

Ave Pico






